1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Prairie Gity School District

P.0. Box 345 e 740 Overholt Street e Prairie City, Oregon 87869 e (844) 820-3314

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Bates Building Walk-Through 5:00 p.m.

Tuesday, January 16, 2024 e 5:30 p.m. e PC School Library

OPENING OF REGULAR MEETING
1.1 Flag Salute
1.2 Roll Call )
1.3 Patron Comments-items not on the agenda
1.3.1 (Public Comments will be limited to 5§ minutes per person or 15 minutes per
group per policy BDDF)

REVIEW AND ADOPT AGENDA (Deletions, Additions, and Corrections) *

CONSENT AGENDA*

(ltems on the consent agenda will be enacted without separate discussion of each entry, but may be removed
from the Consent agenda item and placed as a separate action item per a School Board Member request for
discussion.)

3.1 Approval of Minutes from November 21, 2023 Board Meeting *
3.2  Approval of Cassie Hitz's Resignation *

REPORTS
4.1  Deputy Clerk Report
4.1.1 Presentation of 22-23 Annual Financial Audit by Solutions CPAs
4.1.2 Adopt Resolution ORS 297.466 for Deficiencies found in Annual Audit *
42 AD Report
4.3  Principal Report
4.4  Superintendent Report

NEW BUSINESS

5.1  Early Literacy Grant Presentation
5.1.1 Public Comment
5.1.2 Board Approval*

5.2  Superintendent Evaluation (attached the workbook)

5.3  First Reading of Policies: ACB, ACB-R, BD_BDA, DH, GBA-R, GBL, GCBDA_GDBDA
OR-R, GCBDA_GDBDA-R, IGBAF-R, IGBAG-R, IGBB, AC-R, EHB, EHB-R,
GCBDF_GDBDF, GCBDF_GDBDF-R, IGBHD, JFCF-R, JGE, KL, KL-R, BD_BDA, BDC,
EFA, GCBDA_GDBDA, GCPC_GDPC, LBE, LBEA

5.4  Second Reading of Policies: AC, BBAA, BDDH, CB, CPA, CM, DJC, GBA GBEA,
GBNA-R, GBNAA JHFF, GBNAB_JHFF-R, GBNAB_JHFE, GBNAB_JHFE-R,
GBNAB_JHFE-R2, |A, IB, IGBHA, IGBI, lIAlJ, IKF, IKFB, IL, JB, JBB, JECB, JFC,
JFCF, JFCJ, JHFE_GBNAB, JHFE_GBNAB-R, JHFE_GBNAB-R2, JHFF_GBNAA,
JHFF_GBNAA-R, KGBB, LBE-R *

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena + Jamie McKay « Jared Horrell » Jenny Shaw » Dwight Howard « Jenni Workman * Megan Workman

We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



6.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

6.1  Hired Lisa Schulze as the Preschool Secretary, Kati Ledgerwood and Janelle Lane as a
preschool teaching assistants.

6.1.1 Bates building should be ready to have occupancy by the end of month!

7.0 FUTURE CALENDAR ITEMS
7.1 Future Calendar Items
7.1.1 Board Meetings...... February 20, 2024
7.1.2 Board Meetings...... March 19, 2024
7.1.3 Board Meetings...... April 16, 2024
7.1.4 Board Meetings...... May 21, 2024
7.1.5 Board Meetings...... June 18, 2024

8.0 ADJOURN: Next regularly scheduled meeting is February 20 at 5:30pm

Action Items are signified by a “*”

NOTE: Notice is hereby given that official minutes of each regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors, including a record of all official acts and all warrants
issued, are available for inspection by any citizen during morning office hours at the Disirict office, 740 Overholt Street, Prairie City, Oregon. In accordance with
Public Participation in Board Meetings Policy BDDH. any member of the public wishing to place an item on the agenda must make their request at least four working
days prior to the scheduled meeting. THE SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS ARE BEING ADVERTISED AT THE LOCAL POST OFFICE AND THE TEACHERS
LOUNGE AT PRAIRIE CITY SCHOOL.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena * Jamie McKay * Jared Horrell « Jenny Shaw « Dwight Howard + Jenni Workman * Megan Workman
We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



Cassandra Hitz

Po Box 25

Prairie City, OR, 97869
hitzc@grantesd .k12.or.us
January 4, 2024

Casey Hallgarth
Prairie City School

740 Overholt Ave
Prairie City, OR, 97869

Dear Casey Hallgarth,

I am writing to formally submit my resignation from my position as 6th grade teacher at Prairie
City School. My last day of employment will be June 14th, 2024.

I want to express my sincere appreciation to you, the administration, and my fellow educators
for fostering a positive and empowering education environment. | am very grateful for the
unwavering support and encouragement | have received from the administration and my fellow
educators. | want to thank you for the opportunities for growth and development that Prairie City
School has provided me.

Throughout my time here, | have had the privilege of working with dedicated colleagues,
amazing students, and positive administration. These experiences have solidified my
commitment to contributing to the success of our school community. | have been carefully
considering my professional goals and believe that a different role within the district may better
align with my skills, interests, and aspirations. | am confident that the experiences of how to
manage a classroom, teach curriculum, and dedication to improve myself would be valuable in a
different role. Please keep me in mind for an available upcoming position.

| understand the importance of a smooth transition, and | am committed to fulfilling my current
responsibilities until a suitable replacement is found. | am open to discussing this further and
would welcome the opportunity to explore how my skills and experiences align with the needs of
Prairie City School in a different capacity.

Thank you again for the wonderful experiences and the privilege of being part of the Prairie City
School community. | am hopeful about the prospect of continuing my journey within the Prairie
City School District, and | look forward to the possibility of contributing to the continued success
of our educational community.

Sincerely,

(iotianda (L5

Cassandra Hitz



MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GRANT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4
NOVEMBER 21, 2023

The Board of Directors of Grant County School District No. 4 met on November 21, 2023 at
5:30 p.m. for a regularly scheduled meeting, with Chris Camarena, Chairperson presiding.

The board did a walkthrough of the Bates Building before the meeting.

Board members present: Chris Camarena, Jamie McKay, Jenny Shaw, Megan Workman, Dwight
Howard, Jenni Workman and Jared Horrell.

Board members absent: None

Others present: Casey Hallgarth, Superintendent; Susie Combs, District Secretary and Rhonda
McCumber, Principal.

1.0 The meeting was called to order. The board members joined in the flag salute.

Recognition of Guests — Mark Habliston on Zoom

Patron Comments — None

Correspondence — None

2.0 Review and Adopt Agenda -The motion was made by Megan Workman to approve
the agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Jenni Workman. A vote was
taken passed unanimously.

3.0 Consent Agenda - A motion was made by Jamie McKay to approve the following:
3.1 Approval of Minutes from the October 17, 2023 Board Meeting
The motion was seconded by Jared Horrell. A vote was taken passed
unanimously.

4.0 Report-
4.1 Deputy Clerk Report — Emma Winkelman was not present.

4.2  Principal Report — Rhonda McCumber
SMART Reading
Our SMART reading program is up and running again for this year. Volunteer are coming in twice
per week to read to students in grades K-2. This program has been very successful in the past and
we are happy to offer it again this year.

Halloween
Our wonderful PTC held a pumpkin patch on October 25" during school, and a Halloween carnival
on the evening of October 26". We were amazed by the number of people who came out to the



carnival. A great many students, parents, and grandparents came (some in costume) and enjoyed
games, food, face painting, and prizes. This event was a huge success, and the PTC is already
talking about plans to do it again next year.

End of First Quarter

The first quarter ended on October 26, Parent teacher conferences were held on November 2%,
Teachers did a wonderful job of scheduling so families could come in and talk about their students’
progress. Report cards were handed out to parents at this event.

Greater Oregon STEM Lab

Eastern Oregon University is sponsoring a mobile STEM lab for our area. We were lucky enough
to get one of the first bookings for this school year. They were here from November 13 through
15 and spent time with each grade level making paper rockets and then launching them. There
was emphasis on the design aspect of the rockets, and then making design changes after the first
launch to see if they could make the rockets fly further or higher. The students enjoyed it
immensely., and we plan to get them back next year for another STEM adventure.

Attendance Matters

Bonni Booth, from Grant ESD came on the 15% and 16 of November to celebrate students with
90% or better attendance rates. She has also sent out letters to families whose students do not
attend at a satisfactory rate. We hope that these initiatives will help with getting our students who
struggle with attendance here more consistently.

43  AD’s Report — Mr. Colson was not present.

4.4  Superintendent Report —
Coffee Time with Logan
Mr. Thompson (P.E./Football) and Mrs. Wright (Music) took the mic and did a great job on
coffee time this month! We have a lot of great things happening. Football is in the Semi’s and
the Christmas Concert is coming up fast!

Bates Building
We are still on schedule to open Jan 3! Brenna Des Jardin is going to paint a mural inside the
main entrance for the preschool!

Coffee with the Superintendent wanted to see if I could reach out a little more to the
community and answer some questions they might have or concerns. Judy Jacobs has been
gracious enough to let me host this one hour meet and greet form 9am to 10am on the second-
Wednesday of every month. I will let you all know how it goes.

Strategic Planning Committee

We have completed all the meetings and the document looks great! We are in edit mode and
have it out to a design specialist that did it for us last time! Special thanks to the 14 committee
members that came to the five-five-hour meetings. Our school is on a great path moving
forward!




Oregon School Board Association Conference

Jared and I went to the conference! We had some really good conversations with other rural
small schools in some breakout sessions. For the Oregon Small Schools Association, I was
elected vice-chair to represent small schools. I will advocate, as I always have, for small schools
and we get to fly our PC flag even more!

Enrollment Numbers

November 13, 2023

PK — 18
K -25
1t—24
2 _ 19
3423
4% _ 15
5th_21
6" - 19
Total 164
7h_21
gth— 10
9th_ 19
10— 16
11— 13
12t — 21
Total 100

Overall Total - 264

5.0 New Business —

5.1

52

53

Mark Habliston was on Zoom to discuss with the board the school’s SIA Annual
Report, and Longitudinal Growth Performance Targets (LGPT). At 6:06 Public
Comment was opened. At 6:07 Public Comment was closed. A motion was
made by Megan Workman to approve the school’s SIA Annual Report, and
Longitudinal Growth Performance Targets (LGPT) as presented. The motion
was seconded by Jared Horrell. A vote was taken and passed unanimously.
Approve adding the following statement to the staff handbook. “Unpaid days of
leave are discouraged and will be accepted on a case-by-case basis with which
must be discussed with the employee’s immediate supervisor. The final decision
of approval or disapproval of an unpaid leave of absence will be made at the
discretion of the Superintendent. A motion was made by Jenni Workman to
add this statement to the Staff Handbook. The motion was seconded by Jenny
Shaw. A vote was taken and passed unanimously.

First Reading of Policies: AC, AC-R, BBAA, BD_BDA, BDDH, CB, CPA, CM,



DIJC, GBA, GBEA, GBNA-R GBNAA_JHFF, GBNAB_JHFF-R,
GBNAB_JHFF, GBNAB_JHFE-R, GBNAB JHFE-R2, 1A, IB, IGBHA, IGBI,
IIA, U, IKF, IKFB, IL, JB, JBB, JECB, JFC, JFCF, JFCJ, JHFE_GBNAB,
JHFE_GBNAB-R, JHFE_GBNAB-R2, JHFF_GBNAA, JHFF_GBNAA-R,
KGBB, LBE-R. The policies will be sent to everyone and Jared Horrell and Chris
Camarena will be doing the second reading.

6.0 Unfinished Business —
6.1  Posted three jobs for the Preschool Promise program: two teaching assistants and
one secretary.
6.1.1 Bates Building is getting really close!

A motion was made by Megan Workman to adjourn the meeting. The motion was
seconded by Jared Horrell. A vote was taken and passed unanimously.

ATTEST

Chris Camarena, Board Chairperson

Susie Combs, District Secretary



% Prairie Gity School District

P.0.Box 345 e 740 Overholt Street e Prairie City, Oregon 97868 o (541 820-3314

January 16, 2024
Principal’s Report

Christmas Prbqram

We had our Christmas Program on December 19". The turnout was amazing, with the
bleachers full and people standing on the mezzanine. Miss Wright did an excellent job of
teaching the kids all the songs and their lines for the play. We are very happy to have a music
program again, and Miss Wright is a very welcome addition to our school family.

ASB Happenings

Our ASB kids did a canned food drive in December to benefit local residents. They collected
the cans, and then went down to the community hall to help get the food distributed. They are
now doing a penny Wars fundraiser for the 7-12"" grades, and recently had an assembly to
explain how that works. We are very happy to have our ASB up and running again. Special
thanks to Miss Bernard for taking on the advisor role and being so enthusiastic about their
events.

End of First Semester

Our quarter two and semester one end on January 19". This marks the halfway point of the
school year. We will not do conferences at this time, but will do them again in the spring after
the end of quarter 3 in April. It is shocking to think that our school year is halfway over already!

Professional Development

On December 1%, we held a training for SPED assistants regarding some systems to help with
students who experience some of the more severe disabilities. We had an autism specialist
speak to them and present her materials. They all had great questions, and it was a very
interactive training. We have heard lots of positive comments about the experience from those
who attended.

On January 26, we will héve an all staff training on QPR (Question, Persuade, and Refer). This
is a training for suicide prevention, and is a 1-2 hour educational program designed to teach
educational staff the warning signs of a suicide crisis and how to respond.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena * Jenni Workman « Jared Horrell » Dwight Howard * Jamie McKay * Jenny Shaw
We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



Prairie Gity School District

P.0. Box 345 e 740 Overholt Street e Prairie City, Oregon 87863 e (844) 820-3314

January 16, 2024

Superintendents Report

Coffee Time with Logan

| spoke with Logan this time and had a blast! We spoke of many projects that we have
done and that are coming up!

Bates Building

The building got delayed a bit due to shipping of lights. New date to open is Feb 5!

Coffee with the Superintendent

Had 7 people come to this! We had some great conversation with a cup of coffeel!
Usually speak about what is going on and what is coming up next!

Looking to Hire

We are looking to hire a part-time custodian! Diane will take over the Bates building but
will be giving up some other duties and that is where we need the part-time custodian
to pick those up.

Oreqon School Board Appreciation Month

Thank you all for your service to the community and our school! Please listen to the
radio and look at what we have done in honor of your service in our school!

Projection for Teachers

Right now, it is looking like we are going to need a Language Arts teacher and a 6™
grade teacher. Cassie has turned in her resignation and Jaclyn to going to be moved to
be the Title Teacher.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena « Jenni Workman « Jared Horrell « Dwight Howard » Jamie McKay ¢+ Jenny Shaw « Megan Workman
We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



Early Literacy Grant

We completed the Early Literacy grant application and will receive approximately
$42,000 for each of the next two years. We are planning on using the money to help
educate our teachers by paying for their reading endorsement to help increase our
literacy proficiency in students. We also want to use some of the money to purchase
more books for the book vending machine and to pay staff a small stipend to read to
students in the evenings, via a virtual meeting!

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena  Jenni Workman « Jared Horrell » Dwight Howard « Jamie McKay * Jenny Shaw « Megan Workman
We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



Prairie City School District

Appropriations Report For the Period 11/01/2023 through 12/31/2023

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

INCOME
Local Sources Total
Local Sources Total (+)
Sub-total : Local Sources Total

Intermediate Sources Total
Intermediate Sources (+)

Sub-total ; Intermediate Sources Total

State Sources Total
State Sources Total (+)
Sub-total . State Sources Total

Federal Sources
Federal Sources (+)
Sub-total : Federal Sources

Beginning Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance (+)

Sub-total : Beginning Fund Balance

Total : INCOME

EXPENSES

Instructional Services
Salaries (-}
Employee Benefits (-)
Purchased Services (-)
Supplies and Materials (-)
Capital Outlay (-)
Dues, Fees, Insurance (-)

Sub-total : Instructional Services

Support Services
Salaries (-)
Employee Benefits (-)
Purchased Services (-)
Supplies and Materials (-)
Capital Outlay (-)
Dues, Fees, Insurance {-)
Sub-total : Support Services

Total : EXPENSES

OTHER
Transfers Out
Transfer to Food Service (-)
Sub-total : Transfers Out

Total : OTHER

11/01/2023 - 1273112023  Year To Date Budget Budget Balance
$190,045.14 $333,624.01 $293,500.00 ($40,124.01)
$190,045.14 $333,624.01 $293,500.00 ($40,124.01)

$0.00 $0.00 $301,500.00 $301,500.00

$0.00 $0.00 $301,500.00 $301,500.00
$2,761,390.00 $9,666,523.00 $16,649,774.00 $6,983,251.00
$2,761,390.00 $9,666,523.00 $16,649,774.00 $6,983,251.00
$0.00 $0.00 $454,659.00 $454,559.00

$0.00 $0.00 $454,559.00 $454,559.00

$0.00 $2,747,336.54 $2,725,000.00 ($22,336.54)

$0.00 $2,747,336.54 $2,725,000.00 ($22,336.54)
$2,951,435.14 $12,747,483.55 $20,424,333.00 $7.676,849.45
$304,719.12 $671,785.09 $1,713,229.00 $1,041,443.91
$180,847.21 $415,419.15 $1,133,400.00 $717,980.85
$1,619,077.29 $6,330,757.31  $13,046,500.00 $7.715,742.69
$25,569.56 $73,668.70 $229,199.00 $155,630.30
$34,366.00 $34,366.00 $130,000.00 $95,634.00
$0.00 $2,790.00 $15,000.00 $12,210.00
(3$2,164,579.18)  ($6,528,686.25) ($16,267,328.00) ($9,738,641.75)
$91,5662.27 $272,745.33 $538,863.00 $266,117.67
$60,284.28 $171,067.64 $351,239.00 $180,171.36
$347,685.28 $431,151.15 $804,000.00 $372,848.85
$5,382.90 $93,227.52 $291,150.00 $197,922.48
$14,113.20 $14,113.20 $723,228.00 $709,114.80
($955.05) $86,601.20 $85,500.00 ($1,101.20)
($518,072.88) ($1,068,906.04) ($2,793,980.00) ($1,725,073.96)
($2,682,652.06) ($7.,597,592.28) ($19,061,308.00) ($11,463,715.71)
$0.00 $0.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00

$0.00 $0.00 {$115,000.00) ($115,000.00)

$0.00 $0.00 ($115,000.00) ($115,000.00)

113.7%
113.7%

0.0%
0.0%

58.1%
58.1%

0.0%
0.0%

100.8%
100.8%

62.4%

39.2%
36.7%
40.9%
32.1%
26.4%
18.6%
40.1%

50.6%
48.7%
53.6%
32.0%
2.0%
101.3%
38.3%

39.9%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

Printed: 01/08/2024 9:58:56 AM

Operating Statement with Budget

rptGLOperatingStatementwithBudget

2023.1.29 Page:



Prairie City School District

Appropriations Report For the Period 11/01/2023 through 12/31/2023

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

11/01/2023 - 12/31/2023  Year To Date Budget Budget Balance
NET ADDITION/(DEFICIT) $268,783.08 $5,149,891.26 $1,248,025.00 ($3,901,866.26) 412.6%
End of Report

Operating Statement with Budget
Printed: 01/08/2024 9:58:56 AM Report:  rptGLOperatingStatementwithBudget 2023.1.29 Page: 2



i -abed 62°1'eeoc Bugsipjoay)odl  Hoday NV 12001 ¥202/80/10 -pejulld

D paq jloiked pajuud 9501 00°0€6'c$ qe0¥ - Allepi ueouswy €20e/oz/eh 698¢
(A AR AN ‘ pag liosked pajuld 9g01 Zr'G6% aoueINsY] &)1 Alwe ueoyeuly £cocioereL 868¢c
£202/1EM2L Y lenuey pajuiid 06LLL  GZ'€.6'c08% uoneonp3 [enkiA Aenp Jof commwu £202/81ITL 1582
£20Z/LEMZL A paq jjoihed pajuld €501  SBL99'8YS pJeog Jysueg siojeonp3 uobaio £202/Y0IZL 9682
P4 TARR A ‘ paq jjoshed psajuld 2601 £L8ee'vs swiedaq juswioldw3 uobaio £202/Ze/i L 58¢C
A3Y §0 1d30
€coz/oe/LL ‘ paq jioihed pajuud 6¥01 y9'Z6¥' 1S NOOFHO - M3JHD SIHL QIOAQIOA €eozizeii £882
£20Z/0t/L ) ‘ paq jjoihed pajuid 6901 9/.995'v$ Q3aNVOI4/a34 - YOIHO SIHL GIOA €20c/ee/i 2588¢
£20Z/08/L1 A paq foiked pajuud 6v0L  G1'/96% uswhed puog VN SH3d £20212z/\L 1582
AZY §0 Ld30
£C02/0E/L ) N paq oihed pajuldg FA 411 eteRerd 4R NOOZHO - XMD3HD SIHL QIOAGION gzocieeiiL 088¢
geociogrtl ‘ paq joihed pajuld FA 12 00°69% jedueuld YAQOA - MO3HD SIHL GQIOA €c0cieeiLL (53414
£202/0E/L L ‘ paq fjoiked pajulid 1901 01'6LL'06% Q3NW/VYOI4/a3d - MO3HD SIHL GICA gcoeeel/iL 8¥8¢C
£202/0e/L L S pa( lioihed Pl 0L PP'809'1L% VSH - ueg SN (XA A4 )RS FAZ 14
£202/08/L1 A paq ljoihed pajud b0l ZZ'886'8S JuswAed puog TvN SH3d £20Z/22/LL 9v8z
€20C/0E/L L ‘ pa(] jloshed pajuld Ly0OL S yrLTLS SN YEIA YdH £cocereeiL Sy8C
£Z0Z/0E/L 1 Yl pagq jjoihed pajuld I¥0L  GE'E89'8PLS uoBalQ wajses jo ueg £20Z/2T/LL vb8z
£202/08/11 A pag jjoihed pajuld ¥0L  00'SZL'SS seoIMBG jBoURUY BudSy  £20T/TL/LL £48Z
€coc/ioe/LL ‘ paq jjoshed pajuld L0l 0F'085'c$ VSH - 8oueInssy Ajjapid4 ueousuly HATATAd i y8e
£C0¢/0L/LL @ paq jjoshed psjuud Ly0L G$625C'TS soueInssy Ajepld ueolswy £202/ZeiLL 8414
£20C/OE/LL S paQ jjoshed pajulid L¥0l 00°0e6'e$ ge0v - Allepld uedusuly €eoc/eel/it [0} 4214
£20T/0E/LL E peq jjoihed pajulld LyOL Zr'66% soueinsuj a7 Ajjwed uedusuly €e0g/zel/L 6£8¢C
£20Z/08/L1 A fenuepn pajuud 8/1LL  gz'el6'c08s uoleonp3 [BnUIA Alend 1o} com%w £202/9LILL 8£92
€202/0e/ L S paq joihed pajulid 5344} £2°€81'6hS pieog jysusg siojeonp3 uobaip £202/80/11 LE8C
312 DIOA e IeR)  ipases) sdhL SNIglS  JSUonoA unowy saked aeq JBQUINK %o8yn

119YDNOA 0L . IBYONOA WOl

Djoayn ol {20y D Woly

£202/1e2l ‘Pjegol £20C/L0/LL -9jeq woly

ZFSE000266 uobaio UIBISET JO dueg :JUNO0DIY jueg
1eOIND

YC0Z-£20T ‘MDA JBOSIH

Bupsi %99y9 Jundey

3o1sIQ [ooyds A1 auteld



z ‘obed 62°1'€20Z Busippayooidl  poday WY 7120104 $Z0Z/S0/L0  PeNLd
£20c/0E/L L ‘ ssuadx3 pajulld abol 00°182'1% fesodsi(] s\ €20ec/80/L1 oceey
£Z0Z/0E/L1 |Fal asuadxg pojuld ovoL  Lg'68L'td Ao sutesd jo Ao £202/80/L1 6L2Z6Y

D asuadx3 pajuld ay0oL ¥6°02L% JeBauin snsuyD £202Z/80/L1 glZel
£20C/0t/L L S asuadx3 pajuld 214418 LG'¥5Z8 Kemyjuy) sis1ssyd £c02/80/L) JARA:14
€202/0E/LL ‘ asuadxy pajulg o0l (AT RA SWEHIA 1wed £20T/80/11 gicey
AV AR AN ‘ asuadx3 pajulid 90l 08°001'L$ 8U0lS 2 Mleg asiog £20¢/80/L1L GiLz6y
€20e/0E/ L _m asuadxg ‘pauLd 9r0l LL°69C% sjeusieiy Wy 1olg £202/80/11 14 %4514
€coc/oe/LL ‘ asuadxg pajuld g¥0l 1€152'01% uoBaiQ wejses Jjo yueg €202/80/11 ey
£20g/0eN L ‘ asuadx3 pajuld 214011 GO'LLLCS soIn8g Jejide)) uozewy €20¢/80/1L [4 %414
€202/0¢e/L ) ‘ osuadx3 pajulld av0l 9e'avis $)00ig BuUIpY £202/80/4 1 Li26y

D asuadx3 pejuld 1901 00°002'L$ 0771 Hodsuel | apisUloN gcoe/eLrel #8061
£2oe/oE/LL ‘ asuadx3 pajulld 0soL 00°051'L$ Buiduig +v £ecoc/ie/LL £606Y
[ A A AN AN ‘ paq lioiked pajuud 6501 pLesy'ovs Sy3ad £202/0¢c/eL 0.8¢

A3Y §0 1430
€20¢/LelC) H paq floihed ‘PajuLd 9s01 1€°6.9'EL$ NODIYO - D3HD SIHL QIOAQIOA £202/0¢/2) 6982
£2og/Leret S paq joihed pajulg 9601 00°69% [eioUBUd YAOA - MOZdHD SIHL AIOA IXAVTALATATAN 298¢
gcozgrieret ‘ peQ jloshed pRjulid 9G01 05'.69'6%% Q3NII4/A34 - ¥O03HO SIHL QIOA (A TALIATAS 1982
gcocrieret H paq jjosAed pajulid gs01 SPv09'Ls VSH - jueg sn €c0c/0eitL 298¢
£20e/Lerc) H paq lioihed psjulid ag0l g2 vz8'es JusuwiAed puogd vn SH3d €2coz/ozel G9O8¢
geog/ierct ‘ pag jjoihed psjulid 9s01 ZSvrL'TLS SN} va3IA VHH I RATA L TATAS ¥882
[N AsTAAR A% ‘ pag jioiked pajuld 9G04 oroc6'svie uobasQ wsjsez jo yueg £202/0C/TL £98¢
gcoe/Lerct ‘ paq joihed psjuld 9501 00°52.'6% S80IAIBS [ejouBUl Bidsy £e0e/0creL c88c

D paq ljoiked pajuld 9601 0b'086'28 YSH - 2ouBInssy Ajifepid uesiawy £202/02/e) 198¢

D pag llosked pajuud as01 66'252'¢S aoueinssy AYl[api4 ueosuawy £202/02/12L 098¢

a)eq PIOA sjeq Jes|s  ,pases|) odA| snjglS  Jayonop unowy aakey aleq 18GLUNN Yo8us)
:Jlayonop o4 113YONOA Woly
o9y o) 29yn wouy
geoz/Leret :?leg oL £20¢/1L0/1L 191 Woly

ZPSE000.£5 uobalQ ulejseD joueg JUNO2IY jueg

(BLI9IUD
$T0Z-£20C 1B9A |edsid
BupsiT yo8yo juliday

101381 [00Y9S D suield



€ :abed 62'1'€202 Bugsippayoioids  poday WY ¥1:20:0L  $20Z/80/10 p8juLd
£2ozZ/0E/LL A asuadxgy pajuugd 9v0L  00°000°0L$ Od vdO ‘suonnios £202/80/1L £re6P
£20Z/0E/1) Val asuadxg pajuld 9v0L  00'6.9% Bujuies papusig Upe suluQ uosiesd £20Z/80/11 Treey
£Z0Z/0E/11 A asuadx3 pajulid g¥0l  65'899'CS ou99I3 fred ) uobalp €202/80/L1L Lrzey
€20z/LEfZl [Vl asuadxg pajuud gv0L  000ZLS s Jayoes} ea_ao_t.mox_w_w_wmwww £20Z/80/L1 WlZdag
£20T/0E/LL A asuadxy pajuud 9v0L  8Z'.l6% aiempleH 90y SwepAN €202/80/11 6526V
£202/18r2L 2 asuadxa pajuud ov0L  00'615'6$ SS2UJ JSOMULION £20Z/80/41 8ez6Y
) UoleInosSsyY
£20Z/08/L 1 A asuadxy pajuld ov0L  L0LOL'LS 1ieafsijoA uobalQ JsesyuoN €202/80/L1 LET6P
£2Z0Z/0E/L L A asuadxgy pajulid 9¥0L  BL'SIP'0LS Auedwod pue SejoydIN €20e/80/L L 9EZ6Y
€Z0Z/0E/LL Yl asuadxy pajuld 9%0L  0S'LBES Aiddng Buipiing siiN £T0Z/80/L1 SETBY
€202/08/LL Ve asuadxy pajuud o¥0L  GTPSLLS "ouy ‘Buijoo) pue Bugear wnqin £202/80/L1 peZEY
€z0e/1ech Vs asuadxg pajuud o0l LL7LESS asinig Apur £20Z/80/11 £ET6Y
€ZOT/0E/LL 2l asuadxy pajuud o0l 00C$ Brug suen €202/80/11 ZezZ6Y
£202/08/L L %l asuadxg pald ov0L  00°0.% anbes) 837 £20Z/80/LL Lezey
£20Z/0E/1LL %] ssuadx3 ‘pajuud 9v0L  £00ZZ'i$ anjep ani) Aeq uyor £202/80/11 oczey
£202/08/L1 4 ssuadxgy pajuud ov0L 8L vses sped ojny feq uyor £20Z/80/L1 6zzeY
€2Z02/0E/LL A asuadxy pajuld 9y0L  8z'leZ'es BUUOJ0D awoser £20¢/80/11 8TT6Y
€202/08/L L P asuadx3 pajuld gvoL  LL9SHS ‘ouj Juswdinb3 temod g sluay ar £202/80/11 LTT6Y
€202/08/11 Pl asusdxgy pajulid ov0L  vozLe'ls 19l suBwynY £202/80/11 geLey
€20e/0e/L L 4 asuadxy pajuld 9v0L  00v0L'C$ as3 wesaq ybiH £202/80/L1 SZZ6Y
£20Z/08/11 [ asuadx3 paud 9v0L  L00¥0'L$ Aiddng Buipiing AjunoD juelo £202/80/L1 vzzey
£20Z/0E/L 1 % asuadx3y pajuig ov0L  96°089'L$ suedold sUOS ' QNejS P3 £202/80/L1 £Z6Y
£202/0E/11 A ssuadxgy pajutd 9v0L  GE'9E9'LS Lireq s,preyisq3 £202/80/L 1 TzTBY
€20Z/0E/L L A asuadx3y paud 9v0L  /P'900'1L$ {eLoyuer @ Jaded UMOID £202/80/L1 L2zey
aje(] PIoA sjeqiesn  ipsies) adkt SMEIS  JOYONOA junowy saked ajeq JaqWINN %o3yd

:18YONOA 0 1I9YINOoA Wody

Hosys ol H98YH Wol

IXA A RN A @jeqol £20T/L0/L L 9jeQ woly

Z¥SE000.£S uoBaiO ulsise] jo jueg :JuUnoody yuegd

RTEN N0y

$Y202-¢C0T -JBIA [BOSI

Bunsi ¥ooyo Junday

101381 [00Y9S A suleld



12 :abed 6216202 BupsrppeyDIoNd:  Hoday WY #L20:01  $2Z0T/80/10 paluld
£Z0Z/0L/L L 4 lloiked pajuLg L GOPSL'ES [ sejoyoIN ‘uosdwioy |, £202/22L L 99Z6¥
£20Z/0E/11 7 loshed pajuud L L1298'L$ @ siuuaQ 'youk £zoT/ZeLL 59Z6Y
£202Z/0E/L1 A lioiked pajuud L £0.60'C$ o Aaquuny ‘sqooer £202/Ze/L 414514
£202/08/L1 2] flosked pajud L ZeLev'es 3 BULGES ‘PiEMOH £eoz/ze/LL £oz6Y
£202/08/L1 A jloshed -pajuud L BLISE'LS V Ysuuay| ‘ueyiio XA ALAA LN z9zsY
£202/08/1L1L A lloiked pajuud L 8reee'is Auuad “oejg £202/22/L1 19Z6%
£202/0¢/L1 & ltoshed pajuLd VA 4 A TAR ¥V VHINYIWYS ‘NYINMHOM XAV ALAA IR 09z6%
£202/LE/2L 7 liolhed pajuud L Ze0LL'ZS W 1aweq 'Aejquias ] £202/Z2/LL 6526V
£202/08/1 1 4 fiosheqd pajuud L ZvisTs ¥ Bssal] ‘yuey £202/2T/LL 85Z6¥
£202/08/L 1 Yl jioihed pajuld L §£°098% 3 INIVHS ‘NIAavn X AVTALAAIN LST8Y
£TOZNHEL Pl floihed pajulid 9  wpeLS ele) "Ibup £z0zIZe/LL 96z6Y
£202/0E/L1L Val jjosked pajud S  SEGHY'ES v usajuie)y 'syudg £zoe/zelLlL g5z6Y
£202/0E/1L1 7al jlosked pajld 9 yllge'es o BpUI ooy £20e/ze/LL 2eTa:d
€20T/LErTL P jloshed patuLd 9 86'¢6Z$ "H "L Asjaiy] ‘mejosioH €20z/Zel £5z6¥
£20T/0E/LL A lioiked pajuld 9 EFOPO'cd 1 epuied ‘Wngo) £z0T/2TLL zazey
€202/15/2) % liouked pajuud 9  97'858% 19808y ‘woojg £202/22/1) L5269
£20Z/0EM 1 P floshed pajuid 9 BZL8S £ ieliyg 'diysuayuelg gzozree/LL 0526¢
£Z0Z/0E/LL vl pa( joided pajud gv0L  00'8¥$ uofiepossy sisyoes] A suleld £T0TIZTILL 6veey
£20T/1E/2L Ya] paq liohed paLd 8¥0L  1£086% sashojdwz _oo%oo% wwmwww £20T/Z2/LL 8yZ6Y
£20Z/1E/2L V| paq jloiked ‘paiund 8v0L  00'959% uoyjelpossy uoleonp3 uobaiQ £eoT/TeL) Lyeey
£20Z/0e/L Vel asuadxy pajuld 9¥0L  05°22C' LS Buusauibuz 507 £20Z/80/L1 arzep
£Z0Z/0E/L1 [A asuadxg pajud o9v0L  sL'zies 1o ebueu ] £Z0Z/80/11L SvZ6P
£20Z/0/1) % asuadx3y pajuLd ov0l  00°06% 011 ‘welsg soido) D31 £202/80/L1 vyeey

ajeq ploa ajeq ies|n  (pases|) adAy sme)s I8Uonoa Junowy asled ajeq l2quinn yosyn
daYonoAa o) ABUONOA WOodY
oeyn o 399D WOl
IXATAIRN A 9jeg oL £202/10/11 -8jeq wol

ZPSE000.6S uobaiO uisiseT Joyueg [JUnoIaY jueg
eL9IND

VZ0Z-£20C :iesj [eastd

Bunsi xoey junday

3oM3SIa [ooyds Ao aureld



S :abed 621202 SunsrppayDIoIdl  podey WV 7120101 $Z0Z/80/10 ‘PajuNd
£202Z/LEr2L 4 asuadx3 pad ¥S0L  00'8L$ paw-oig £202/802) S626Y
£Z0Z/LERL Val ssuadxy pajuid 1501 ¥ELBLS sajuoyd-007 £20ZIT/LL ¥626Y
£ZOZ/LEMTL A ssuadxg pajulg 1601 G1'G/ES$ Buises jerousuig obied sii@M £zZ0Z/T/LL £626F
£Z0Z/0C/11 Yl asuadx3y pajuLd LS0L 29088 1O ®lBuelty £zoe/Len L Z626Y
£20ZILERL Vel asuadx3y paiuld 1601 ZL'wLS 8101g Joojd 8yl £zoz/Le/ L 16267
£20Z/0€/11 Yl asuadxgy pajuLd 1601 00°06% 0771 Bulguinid sjes ] £202/L2/LL 0626%
£202/18/Z) Pl asuadxg pajuld 1S0L  00'5S% uobai0 jo Aiunoag pienbajeg £202Z/12/ 1 6826%
£20Z/0E/1 1 Pl ssuadx3 pajutd 1S0L  0§'ees ‘di0D) Bupuag Jerem sueld £20Z/LZ/LL 88Z6Y
£20Z/0E/L 1 A asuadxy pojuLd 1501 zg'cees YHOMPOOAA Wed £Z0ZLZILL 1828%
£202/0/11 4 ssuadx3y pajuLg 1601 00'EPL$ ¢ - @nuaasy jo idaq uobaip £202/1L2/L ) 98Z6Y

O asuadx3 pejuld 1601 00°096'C$ D77 SWolsnd do £202/LE/1L SBZ6Y
UoNeIosSsYy
£20Z/LEM2L # asuadxy pajuld 1501 SL'V8S'L$ jieahsjjon uobalo 1seayuoN £202/12/L1 vRZ6Y
£202/1812) V| asuadxg pajuld 1604 G6'EZE'LS UOISSIULIOY) SOIYIT JUBLILIBADD £202/12/1L) £8Z6Y
£20T/LERL 4 ssusdx3 paiung 1G04 06'¢6ZS fersnpu} g j_INNOUBbY 02q1H XA AR AL Z8Z6P
€20ZILERL Pl asuadxy pajutd 1501 ¥LLLBLS yuebjjey Asse) £zZOZ/LE/L) 1L8Z6¥
£202/08/LL Yl asusdx3 ‘PoluLd lsoL 192z uos|oD Alig £20Z/LeLL 08z6Y
£20Z/0¢/L ) %l asuadx3 pajuud 1601 ESEEEE'LYS uobaiQ wejsed jo yueg gzoe/ient 6126V
£202/0¢/11 Pl asuadx3 pajuld 1601 0L'€sEs uewbuid epuewy £20Z/ie/LL 8Le6Y
£202Z/0E/L1 Pl asuadx3 pejuud 160l  82'861$ wesnsiy £ZOT/LT/LL LL2Z6Y
£20Z/LE121 & asuadx3 paiuld 1501 00028 aaguBddY czoe/LeLlL 9.26Y
CZOT/LER) = asuadx3y pajuud 1601 S0'L6$ [elIBWWOY 1AV XA AR A I SLZ6Y
£20Z/0E/LL #A jjotked pajuLd L 8£'088% { sewoyy 'z £zoz/ze/L) 89Z6Y
£20Z/LETL Pl floihed pajld L 06/£2°1$ 1 ejooory 16ioA £202/22/1 ) 192Z6Y
ajed] PIOA aje Jes|n ipales|n max._. snjejg JBUONOA unouly mm>mm ayed JBQUUINN HoO8UD

:layonop o], LIdONoA Wwold

B LEN R 1] )o8YH wold

c€ecozeriertt 9jeg ol £20C/LO/LL 9l wodd

ZPSE000/£6 uoBalp uisjsed joyjueg :JuNoddy yueg

SIPEN TG

Y20Z-€20T -JeBA [BISld

Bupsi }o8yo jundey

Jo1sIg jooyas Mo auteld



9 :abed 62°1°€202 Buysippayoolds  podsy WY #1:20:01 Y20Z/30/10 -Paluld
g€eoz/ieret Yl ioshed pajuud 8  el'pse'l$ 9 Aylowl| ‘umoig £202/02/Ct gleey
gcoerierel 4 __o;w.a pajuld 8  LZY6L'CS 7 edljed "WIngod £2oc/orel LLEBY
£20T/LERL Ve flosked pajuud 8 1L£9€% 7 890ey ‘Wooig £202/02/T) 9icey
€2oz/LErL Zal jotked ‘pajuid 8  65'8¢£8% feifig ‘diysusyuelg | €20Z/0TITL sieey

O paq lioihed pajuud 1501 00'8v$ uoyeIoossy siayoea ) A0 auteld [ XAV A TATA yieey
uoeoossyY
O paq lioshed pajuud 150} L£°086% seakojduwy jooyog uobaiQ g€coz/ociet cledy
£20g/1ereh 4 paq lloJhed pajuld L50F  00'959% uojjerossy uopeonpz uobaiQ geoc/oerel cieey
€2oZ/VerL Pl asuadx3 pajuud 8501 oroLvs BuiseaT jepuruly obied sjap €202/02/TL LLE6Y
[XAVAR A A" 2l asuadxy pajuld €50} 8529L'CI$ uoBaip wajsey jo yueq geoaviriel oleep
£20e/LetL A asuadx3y pajuld PS0L  €99LLS$ "0u| 'sajeg sng WLISaM £20Z/80/T1 60€6Y
geoz/ierel A asuadx3y ‘pepuLd yS0L  96°pES uosdwoyy uesng £202/80/C1 20€6Y
€zoz/Lerel A asuadx3 pajuld ¥S0L  00'Gib$ uobai( jo fjunosg pienbajeg £20Z/80/2) LOEBY
O asuadxy pajuld ¥S04 00G88% °OoUPRRI3 DR S £20¢/80/21 90¢6Y
g£coc/ierel 4 ssusdxgy pajuld 501 A WA WIN £202/80/T1 S0E6Y
£202/1E/es % asuadxy pajuld pSOL 866.% i8juag alll sqemyog s97 €20T/80/C! y0E6Y
£2oe/Leret 4 asuadxy pajuud ¥G0L  00°00S°L$ euuojo) swoler £202/80/21 £0e6y
O asuadx3 pajuld ySs01 00°056°L$ 0771 Bugoequod uelwOsNK £20e/80/eL FA81¢14
£Coz/iere) Pl asuadxy Pajuld 2410118 ZTeTr'sLs as3 Awnod uern £€202/80/Z1 Loeey
£coc/ieret ¥l asuadx3y pajuld ¥S0L 0TELL' VLS sofuoipeq £20¢/80/2) 0oesy
JojeSIuILpY
g2oe/Leret A ssuadx3 pajuld PS04 00°052$ jooyog uoBalQ yo uonieo) £20¢/80/CL 66¢6V
€eoz/ierel 7l asuadxy pajuld yS0L 00'8IE'LS jesodsiq syse|D €£202/80/T) 86C6Y
LXATARITAR A asuadxy pajuld ¥S0L  05°LveS SjONpoid jueineisay [Baue) £202/80/CL L6Z6Y
£20C/LECL A asuadx3 pajuud 501 €eov0’ios ON| ‘uogonisued g9 £202/80/C) 96261
aje(] pIoA sjeq ies|)  (psiesn) adA) SNielS  IBYONOA unowy aaled ajeg laquiny %08y
:434onop o1 :J9Yysnopa wou4
qoeyn ol 98y woid
XA RN A 9je( o1 £2coz/Lo/L L 9jeq wouy

ZPSE0002£6 UoBaIO uisised Jo yueg :JUno9ITY jueg
RTENITGY

YLOZ-£20C -Jed [BIsiy

Bupsi %99y Junday

Jol3sIg [ooyds Ao sueld



L ‘abed 62°1'€202 BunsippayD 1o poday WV #L2010L  $202/80/10 P3juld
O asusdxy pajuld 8601  ¥EZHO'ES oupag jes L vobaio £202/02/2) Zreey
D asuadx3y psjuLg 8601 FAA T AR alemplel 8oy SWepPAN €202/0212L R 4514
£€202/18/21 4 asuadxg pajuLd 8S0L  OLTiPS Buipjo 0oI0N £202/021Z1 oveey
O ssuadxg pauLd 8601 ¥5'v62'8% Aueduiod pue SejoUdIN gzoe/oeiet 6£e6Y
£20Z/LE/Z) el asuadxg pajuld 8G0L  85°026'L$ Jajua) 81| sqemyog sa7 £202/02/21 SECEY
£20Z/LE12L %l asuadxg pajld 8601  S8¥SES anjep ani| Aeq uyor £202/02/2) LEEBY
O asuadx3y pajuld 850l  8Y'€59S sped ojny Aeq uyor £202/02/2) 9LE6Y
O asuadx3y PajLd 8501  9oL'68L'L$ BUUDJOD B0 €202/02/2) GEEBP
O asuadxy pajud 8S0L  Z¥ELZ'LS 1oMBN suelyny £202/02121 YEEBY
O asuadx3 pajuld 8501  LLVSL'9LS auedoid Suog @ gnels pg £20Z/0Z/T) £EE6Y
O asuadxy pajuld 8501  98°00Z't$ Aleq s,preqieny €202Z/0212) A% 14
O asuadx3 pajuld 8601  00'Z91$ youk sjuusq €202/0Z12) Leeay
€ZOZ/LE/EL % asuadx3 pajuld 850  08'VI8'LS AuD autesd jo Ao £202/0Z/C) ocesy
O asuadxy pajuld 8501  SZTU¥$ Aemytiy] sisiseyn €202/02/Z1 STANC 2
£20Z/LErCL A asuadxy pajuLd 8601  9ov'gss yuebyeH Asse) £202/02/2) 8zeey
O ssuadx3y pajuld 8501  66'vP3 dieyg Myoeg | £z0Z/02/2) AN
O asuadxg pajuud 8501  ¥L2¥GUS aoinieg |ejided uozeuly £20Z/0Z1Z L STAY: 14
O ssuadx3 pajulg 8501k  0L's/2% uewbul|) epuewry £202/0212) SzEBY
O asuadx3 pajuld 8501  ZZ'8S6is weass|y £202/02121 AN 14
O asuadxy pajuNd 8501  05°LT1$ 210y N doyg Jamoid v £202/0Z1Z1 £2E6Y
£2OT/LEMRZL % ftoshed pajuld 8 ggzee'es v ussjyiey 'syuids £202/02/21 zeeey
XATARITA] 4 liosked pajuLd 8  LL'TP0'TS o Bpur ooy €20Z/02/T) Lzesy
O loiked Paluld g8  zezevs "H "1 Asiaiy ‘mejosioH £202/0212L ozeey
O lioiked paild 8  lz'g6es { enewwe] 'uosnbiay £202/02121 glesy
aleq pioa sleq Jjes|n ¢poles|) muz.r snjelg JBYONOA unowy mm>m& ajeq Jaguinn »osyo
:dayonop oy :13YonNoA wouy
osyn ol joeyn wou
e€ecoe/Leret 9jeg ol £20Z/L0/LL :9jeg wody

cree000.€9 Comm..o ulgised Joyueqg Junoddy jueg

elAD

VY202-€20C ‘JesA [eosid

Bugsi yoayo Jupdey

1oM3810 jo0Y2S MO Bueld



g :afed 62°1°€202 SupsipRsyoIONd  uodsy WV PLIZO0L  ¥Z0Z/80/10 pelulid
yoday Jjo pug
0.°0z1L's28'2% Junowy (210}
[ ssuadxy psjuid 8501  sy'eTL'Ls 01d-91SEM £202/0Z/2L 1PEBY
£T0T/LET) Pl asuadxgy pajuld 8501  9G°6.L% IO sibueu] £202/02/21 opEsY
O asuadxg pojuLd 8501  66°00¢'L$ 071 ‘welhss 19idod DI L £ToT/0ZITL SYE6Y
| asuadxy ‘pojuLd 8501 117888 Juf onSEIOYOS £202/02/2} 414
D asuadxy pajuid 9601  Z6'621% Addng wue g paa4 Jesuold £z0z/02/ZL £YEBY
8je(] PIOA ajeq ies|ny  jpases|n adA] SNJBIS  JBYONOA unowy aafed ajeq JBgquinn osyn
:1ayonop ol 119y onoA wiold4
oayn o) Noeyn woiy
b :
XAV AR TAN je o) £20¢/L0/L L ajeq wolg ZVGE000.ES UOBBIO UISJSES JO YUBE :3Un029Y yueg
TP ES T )

$202-€707 :JeaA [easid

Bunsi ¥o9ys Jundey

1M381a [00yos Ao sureld



